KIRKBY-IN-CLEVELAND PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council - Mrs Lynne Smith

kirkbyparishclerk@hotmail.co.uk

Minutes

Parish Council Meeting held in Kirkby Church Hall on 8th September 2014 at 7.30p.m.

Present: Cllrs M.Frew, J.Barr, J.Hugill, T.Seymour, R.Tomlinson, District Cllr M.Skilbeck, Clerk L.Smith

Apologies: County Cllr H.Moorhouse, PCSO G Lodge

1.0 Minutes of the meeting on 21st July 2014

Cllr Tomlinson wished to clarify the wording of point 8.1 and after a short discussion the minutes were amended accordingly, then signed and dated by M.Frew.

- **2.0 Police Report** PCSO G.Lodge sent apologies but a written report was provided. Since 13th July 2014 the following crimes and ASB nuisances were reported.
 - 2.1 Container and trailer broke into in Gt.Broughton. Alcohol to the value of £700 taken including wine with Dudley Arms stickers.
 - 2.2 Avon boat with a rubber top, orange bottom was stolen in Ingleby Greenhow.
 - 2.3 Poachers in white van in Ingleby Greenhow.
 - 2.4 ASB Nuisances 6 motor bikes driving at speed through Broughton Forest. Police attended negative gain.
 - 3.1 Increase in traffic on Hill Road The increase appears to be from traffic to the former Scout Hut being used extensively, and ramblers using the overflow car park there. A resident has expressed concern to Cllr Barr about the speed of the agricultural vehicles throughout the village. Cllr Hugill suggested that wild flower seeds should be scattered on the verge after the last cut of the year.

Mr Alderson has confirmed that dog dirt is a problem for his equipment whilst cutting, so a reminder to dog owners to clear up after their pets is to be placed in the church magazine. The situation of the traffic volume is to be monitored.

- 3.2 Fly Tipping There has been an increase in fly tipping. Cllr Seymour contacted HDC and the police but no assistance was forthcoming. District Cllr Skilbeck confirmed that any fly tipping on private land was not the responsibility of the council. The clerk is to send a letter to HDC to confirm that fly tipping has dramatically increased in our parish.
- 3.3 Bulbs/Village tidy up session A notice requesting a work party to plant bulbs is to be placed in the church magazine. Please contact Cllrs Barr or Frew for information. Bulb planting equipment is required. Cllr Frew is to contact Larchfield Community and Kirklevington Young Offenders

concerning assistance with the bulb planting. Cllr Barr has produced a bulb planting plan. The village tidy up session is to take place on Saturday 18th October 2014.

- 3.4 Signpost at the crossroads- An estimate for the repair/replacement was approx. £1300 which was deemed too expensive. Other estimates are to be obtained. Cllr Tomlinson is to contact Ryedale Folk Museum, re roundel for the top of the signpost and Cllr Hugill is to contact the blacksmith at Carleton regarding refurbishment.
- 3.5 Drains Some drains are still blocked. All drains on Hill Road need clearing as some are totally overgrown and others full of road chippings. The clerk is to check with Highways at NYCC that the village is on the October list for drain cleaning.
- 3.6 Holiday Caravan Site Conditions Cllr Frew had sent a letter to HDC to express concerns over the wording of the document regarding the residency clause. Mr Towler (owner) from the caravan site on Hill Road confirmed that all derelict caravans will be moved from the lower field before the winter.

4.0 Planning Applications – None

5.0 Planning Decisions –

5.1 14/01403/FUL Proposed installation of 24 photovoltaic panels mounted to a solar tracking system to generate electricity at Dromonby Farm, Kirkby in Cleveland. Permitted.

6.0 Finance

6.1 Payments made

E.Heaviside for grass cutting £105.00

E.Heaviside for grass cutting £70.00

Cllr Frew for ink cartridges £49.50

6.2 Payments approved

Clerk's salary

Grasscutting

Hire of the Flintoff Room, Kirkby Church Hall a.m. Saturday 18th October for refrshments after the Village Tidy Up session. Availability to be checked.

7.0 Correspondence

- 7.1 Ings Lane Site, Gt Broughton An injunction has been obtained and the situation is moving forward.
- 7.2 Hambleton Leader Fund Cllr Frew attended the meeting of the Stokesley & Village Community Regeneration Group and advised the Parish Council that Kirkby is now in the Moors & Coast Leader Group.
- 7.3 Mr Hoey was thanked for updating the bus timetable.

8.0 Any Other Business

8.1 – Ducks - The ducks are becoming a problem to traffic and are

fouling on the grass verge, road and in the church yard. Cllr Seymour offered to remove them to a pond in Raisdale. Cllr Tomlinson is to check with the PCC whether this action is acceptable to the church.

8.2 Village Cluster – Under HDC proposals Gt. Broughton and Kirkby become a cluster, with Gt.Broughton as a service village and Kirkby as a secondary village.

8.3 In future there will be an agenda item at the start of the meeting for Parish Councillors to make a declaration of interest when appropriate.

9.0 Next Meeting Monday 20th October 2014 at 7.30pm